

CURRICULUM VITAE

Irungu Robert Mwangi(Dr.) Cell-phone +254-722-836559

P.O Box 3528-00506 Daytime contact +254-20-357502

Nairobi, Kenya Email: irungurob2001@yahoo.com

BIO DATA

Nationality : Kenyan

Date of Birth : 17th November 1968

Marital Status : Married with two children

CAREER PROFILE

I am a fully qualified obstetrician/gynecologist with a broad base of knowledge arising from a minimum of 8 years training with four years of residency and more than 7 years experience in all areas of pregnancy from family planning, conception, delivery and health of the mother after birth.

I have specifically dealt with the following conditions in my medical practice, cancer within the reproductive system, Minimal Access Surgery (laparoscopy) incontinence, Endocrinology, operative gynecology, infertility and prolapse of the pelvic organs.

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a highly self driven, result oriented and an enthusiastic team player with strong management and leadership skills. Am generally patient conscious/focused and therefore possess a strong desire to achieve excellent positive medical results consistently.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2011- Diploma & Fellowship in Minimal Access Surgery (D.MAS & F.MAS)

(World Laparoscopy Hospital -India)

2002 Masters in Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynecology(MMed)

(University of Nairobi)

1995 Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery.(MBChB)

(University of Nairobi)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2008 Post graduate Diploma in Sexually Transmitted Diseases

(University of Nairobi)

1998

Certificate in Research Methodology

Certificate in Basic Life support

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member-Kenya Medical Association

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

April 2011 –To Date

Consultant-Obs/Gynae

The Mater Hospital

- Provide obstetrical and gynaecological care according to assigned patients to current best-evidence based standards, using best judgement at all times and in accordance with the Hospital's Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations.
- Participate in review and planning activities relevant to obstetrics and gynaecology services and the hospital.
- Fulfill professional requirements for continuing maintenance of competence in all aspects of obstetrics and gynecology.
- Carry out other assigned duties within the appropriate scope of knowledge, skills and abilities of the position.
- Responsible for providing comprehensive consultant level patient care in obstetrics and gynaecology.
- Liase with other specialists/consultants in obstetrics and gynaecology in the hospital including Patients, families, medical staff, nursing staff, other clinical staff, referring doctors.

June 2009 to date

Part time Lecturer-Kenyatta University-Nairobi (Main Campus)

Duties and Responsibilities

❖ Responsible for teaching medical students in the following areas;

- Maternal-fetal medicine
- Reproductive endocrinology and infertility
- Gynaecological oncology s
- Urogynaecology and pelvic reconstructive surgery
- Family planning
- Adolescent gynaecology
- Menopausal and geriatric gynaecology

December 2006- March 2011

Registrar – The Mater Hospital, Nairobi

Duties and responsibilities

- Monitor patients' condition and progress and re-evaluate treatments as necessary
- Perform caesarian sections or other surgical procedures as needed to preserve patients' health and deliver babies safely.
- Manage clinics such as well woman clinics, ante and post natal and reproductive health care clinics.

- Prescribe or administer therapy, medication and other specialized medical care to treat or prevent illness, disease or injury.
- Analyze records, reports, test results or examination information to diagnose medical condition of patient.
- Collect record and maintain patients' medical information, such as medical histories, reports and examination of results.
- Advise patients and community members concerning diet, activity, hygiene and disease prevention.
- Consult with, or provide consulting services to other physicians.
- Direct and co-ordinate activities of nurses, students, assistants, specialists, therapists and other medical staff.
- Prepare government and organizational reports on birth, death, and disease statistics, workforce evaluations, or the medical status of individuals.
- Advise patients and community members concerning diet, activity, hygiene, and disease prevention.
- Analyze records, reports, test results, or examination information to diagnose medical condition of patient.
- Care for and treat women during prenatal, natal and post-natal periods.
- Collect, record, and maintain patient information, such as medical histories, reports, and examination results.
- Explain procedures and discuss test results or prescribed treatments with patients.
- Prescribe or administer therapy, medication, and other specialized medical care to treat or prevent illness, disease, or injury.
- Refer patient to medical specialist or other practitioner when necessary.
- Treat diseases of female organs.
- Conduct research to develop or test medications, treatments, or procedures to prevent or control disease or injury.
- Plan, implement, or administer health programs in the hospital and surrounding communities (CSR) for prevention and treatment of injuries or illnesses.

July 2005 - September 2006

Registrar- The Aga Khan Hospital, Nairobi

January 2005 - June 2005

Medical Doctor-St. Vincent Clinic

Duties

- Manage the antenatal clinic

2002-2004

Registrar The Mater Hospital, Nairobi

Obstetrics and gynecology department

Duties

- Responsible for the day to day running of the wards, clinics and obstetric/gynecology theatre operations.

1997-2002

Intensive care Unit doctor-The Mater Hospital, Nairobi

Duties and responsibilities

- Diagnosis and management of critical patients.
- Attending and participating of health care meetings.
- Involvement in continuous medical and professional education and training.

1995-1996

Medical Officer- Machakos General Hospital

Duties

- Responsible for the overall day to day running of wards, management of special clinics and theatre operations.
- Supervising and training junior staff in the wards.

SPECIAL INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

- Traveling
- Attending public lectures
- Reading
-

REFEREES

1. Dr. D.K Karanja

Consultant Obstetrician/Gynecologist

P.O Box 3528 – 00506

Nairobi.

Cell-phone +254-0722-705138

2. Dr. G. Mbidde

Consultant Obstetrician/Gynecologist

P.O Box 464- 00606

Nairobi.

Cell-phone +254-722-753061

Landline +254-20-3747713

3. Dr Eunice Njeru

Consultant Obstetrician / Gynecologist

P. O. Box 11949 – 00100

Nairobi

Cell Phone 0725-968893